Agenda
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Subdivision Authority
October 6, 2015
6:00 pm

1.  Adoption of Agenda
2.  Adoption of Minutes of Regular Meeting September 1,2015 ... Pkg 1
3. InCamera
4.  Unfinished Business
S.  Subdivision Applications
a) NE 26-3-29 W4M
David and Dana Fitzpatrick
Subdivision Application No. 2015-0-134 ..o Pkg 2
b) Lot 1, Block 2, Plan 0614685; NE 18-7-2 W5M and
SE 19-7-2 W5M
John and Beverly Krall/Cornelis and Li Timmermans
Subdivision Application No. 2015-0-141 ...........cooooiiiiiii e Pkg 3
¢) NE 24-8-1 W5M
Kenneth Maufort
Subdivision Application No. 2015-0-146 ...........c..oooiiiiiiiieee e Pkg 4
6. New Business

7.  Next Regular Meeting = November 3, 2015; 6:00 pm

8. Adjournment



Package #1
Meeting Minutes of the Subdivision Authority
Tuesday, September 1, 2015 6:00 pm
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Council Chambers

IN ATTENDANCE

Members: Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Fred Schoening, Terry Yagos, and
Garry Marchuk

Staft: Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Development and

Community Services Roland Milligan, Planning Advisor Gavin Scott, and
Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

COMMENCEMENT

Reeve Brian Hammond called the meeting to order, the tim
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that the September 1, 2015 Subdivision Authority"'

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

5

Councillor Terry Yag%

Moved that the July7,’

D,

Carried

Councillor Fred Schoening 15/040
Moved that the Subdivision Authority and staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 6:32 pm.

Carried



MINUTES
SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
September 1, 2015

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Nil

SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

Nil
REQUEST TO CLOSE AND PURCHASE ROAD ALLOWAN ///
Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/041 .

their consideration.

Carrled

NEW BUSINESS
Nil

NEXT MEETING — Tuesday, October 6,
ADJOURNMENT
13/042

Carried

Ve

p

Wendy Kay, Secretary
Subdivision Authority

Subdivision Authori



Package #2

3105 - 16" Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

M ) | Y Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387

Fax: {403) 327-6847
OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION E-mail: subdivision@orrsc.com

Website: WWW.Orrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2015-0-134 September 29, 2015

Wendy Kay

Chief Administrative Officer
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1WO0

Dear Ms. Kay:
RE: NE1/4 26-3-29-W4M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from the Livingstone Range School Division, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, AB Health Services, AB
Agriculture, AESRD — K. Murphy, Historical Resources Administrator, and AER.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please contact this office if you require any further information.

7

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/gk
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2015-0-134

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of NE1/4 26-3-29-W4M

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of NE1/4 26-3-29-W4M (Certificate of Title No. 151 080 844), to
create an 11.42 acre (4.62 ha) country residential parcel from a previously unsubdivided quarter section of

160 acres (64.7 ha); BE APPROVED subiject to the following:
CONDITIONS:

1.

That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

REASONS:

1.

The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
the Land Use Bylaw.

The Subdivision Approval Authority of the MD of Pincher Creek No.9 waived the 10 acre maximum
parcel size requirement in accordance with Section 654(2) of the Municipal Government Act.

The proposed subdivision with waiver complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.11.

The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

INFORMATIVE:

(@)
(b)

()

(d)
(e)
(f)
()

Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(a) of the Municipal Government Act,
Reserve is not required.

That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

MD of Pincher Creek Director of Operations does not see any operational issues with the subdivision.
MD of Pincher Creek Public Works has no concerns.
MD of Pincher Creek Emergency Services has no issues with this development.

TELUS Communications has no objection to the proposed subdivision. Provisioning of telephone
service for the proposed subdivision will be considered upon application of same.

2015-0-134
Page 1 of 2



(h) Chief Mountain Gas Co-op has no objection to the subdivision “as long as our Utility Right of Way
remains on title. Also, that any relocating of lines requested by the owner because of this subdivision
will be at the owners cost. All contracts for gas service will be supplied as needed and at owners cost.
If this subdivision splits a gas contract that serves two homes a new contract will have to be purchased
by the owner.

As a condition of subdivision, we request that a service Agreement be signed by the Applicant prior to
subdivision finalization.”

CHAIRMAN DATE

2015-0-134
Page 2 of 2



3105 - 16" Avenve North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone:  (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387

s ] |
J Fax: {403} 327-6847

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION E-mall: subdivision@orrsc.com

Website: WWW.OFrSC.cCom

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND

DATE: August 31, 2015

TO: Landowner:

Date of Receipt: August 8, 2015

David W. & Dana R. Fitzpatrick

Agent or Surveyor:

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Garry Marchuk, Livingstone Range
School Division, Holy Spirit School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, Chief
Mountain Gas, AB Health Services, AB Agriculture, AESRD - K. Murphy, Historical
Resources Administrator, AER

Adjacent Landowners: Reinhold Schmidt, Terrence & Ursula Winkler, Boyd & Cheryl
Woodruff, Henry & Carolyn Primrose, Spearpoint Cattle Co. Ltd.

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In
accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than

September 21, 2015. (Please quote our File No. 2015-0-134 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.:

Legal Description:

Municipality:

Land Designation:

(Zoning)
Existing Use:
Proposed Use:

# of Lots Created:

Certificate of Title:

Meeting Date:

2015-0-134
NE1/4 26-3-29-W4M
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Agriculture - A

Agricultural
Country Residential
1

151 080 844

October 6, 2015

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create an 11.42 acre (4.62 ha) parcel from a previously
unsubdivided quarter section of 160 acres (64.7 ha) for country residential use.

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing farmyard, which presently contains
a dwelling, shop, and number of other out-buildings. Access to the lot is presently granted from
an existing approach to the east, off of a developed municipal road allowance. The existing
residence is serviced by a septic system and on-site domestic well.

With waiver, this proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s
Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested
to consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1.

o > D

7.

Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

That a waiver of the Land Use Bylaw 10 acre maximum parcel size requirement be granted
by the Subdivision Approval Authority of the MD of Pincher Creek or that the proposed parcel
be reduced in size to 10 acres sufficient to accommodate existing buildings, structures and
improvements.

That, any conditions of Alberta Culture and Community Spirit, Historical Resources, shall be
met prior to finalization.

RESERVE:
* Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(a) of the MGA, as it is the first

parcel from the quarter section.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant

and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY,

Zonlng (as classified under the Land Use Bylaw)

OI,I)M LN Rl\ L R ReGroNaL SI' Ix\ I( I'u COMMISSI()\ Fee Submjtted:
Y

F,Wﬁﬁ;%ﬁl

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION __ APPLICATION SUBMISSION

,,,, _Jj ors~0-13 ¢/ |

Date of Receipt: Deemed Complete: | Accpied
RURAL MUNICIPALITY d%ﬂ S |
CONTACT INFORMATION
Name of Agent (Person Authorized ta act on behalf of Registered Owner):
Mailing Address: Postal Code:
Telephone: Cell: Fax:
Email:

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: w qu i Lj L d, W [JM& Wb W‘ F W;;m 9%%%;"3 atrie M
TO M 250

Mailing Address: W{% ox_ S/ F . in B TL ﬁ?'m
Telephone: %o 3-CAdF - 5798 cell:

Postal Code:

Email:

| LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. All/partof the

% Section ﬂﬁ Township ﬂ Range m” West of z Meridian (e.g. SE/4 36-1-36-W4M)

b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Plan
c. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: hectares f f;\ 2 acres
d. Total number of lots to be created: f Size of Lot(s): J w m:‘" ﬁ&s €.
e. Rural Address (if applicable): ﬁ’% & Zm , Wmii 4
f. Certificate of Title No.(s): 15 } (f)d & ﬁqw
' LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED bt T e
a. The landis located in the municipality of Pncher Cre. ¢k no * 9

b. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary?

If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is

Yes []

No [

c. Isthe land situated within 0.8 kilometres (% mile) of the right-of-way of a highway?
If “yes” the highway is No.

Yes []

No B

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch?

NOD

it * )
If “yes”, state its name __ (.. oulee i Cfose =Zalsy's P ovrdo,

e. lsthe proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility?

EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe:

Nol:]

Corvals J W{Y}w

i ,
a. Existing use of the land /’fw e I f/( &5 awﬂ w o %,ﬁ“ma f}d; ¥ /»«/mmw
b. Proposed use of the land Aere ., V e Forms y’gw 0 ‘
I

Page 1of2



PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) / M / Woroed F Tg s {o Kol [/ a 5
b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the Jand (brush, &l}rubs, tree stands, woodlots, flguglzs ;cr k::;",w };}' ) ]

- MQ wvf ‘li‘f“”’«‘wm |2 1/ »‘M« B Lot il f*’/m Lo Gy “.jm AL /Mv Ll fw /yﬂ‘{ww ¢ nmﬁw’?“ﬁ ) e’ ‘pi YR
c. Describe the kind of soil on the land {sandy, loam, clay, etc.) 15/ c 4 A e wf § “‘ '

d. Is this a vacant parcel (void of any buildings or structures)? Yes [] No pi

if “no”, describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.

£ W«;Jé AMW“&

, i
J/’dimw“w sl w’lm / # I ‘Wi,
Pt ey ‘ T P e A ‘ "
e. Istherea Conflned Feedmg Operatiori on the and or wuthm 0. 8 kalometres (% mlle) e WM«’ gy il b e
of the land being subdivided? Yes [] No [{]

f.  Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? hy b3 W

g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

WATER SERVICES
Describe: Grawm vl

Fer el (/;: L34 M’j’

b. Proposed source of water Wﬁ; it BT E At of  (ag b /‘%w s ed/

w wwww Tty Miﬂ

a. Existing source of water M/Mwm» bt i

SEWER SERVICES
Describe:

a. Existing sewage disposal __ % ‘u::i:i;,%‘uw)’,’» i f/{ e S ol

i, z"r e l/ ) ,ﬂﬁ -
REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

I /. Qﬁw i wy‘ﬂ/ L M‘{: j/"‘ Z. Jo3 Aric hereby certify that

M I am the registered owner [J 1am authorized to act on behalf of the register owner

T 9 ,« # W
se ewVs 1364 Systen)

7

b. Proposed sewage disposal

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of
the facts relating to this application for subdivision approval.

Signed: 5l oy rpad’ {’:1 / i ww&;lﬁwww‘:ﬁﬂ:“b{, P Date: ﬁ'uém w{w % L M& oy g
" 4 /4 7
RIGHT OF ENTRY
I ,M”M)% vid o/ ffe s a Frie K hereby authorize representatives

of the Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my application for subdivision.

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the Municipal Government Act.

/f/
Signature of Reglstered Owner

Page 2 of 2



A .‘,
), WaM SN P 3, RGE 29, W4M g « : TWP 3, RGE 28, W4M
4 i - Y
. 3 \/
‘('\ \
y ! o ) )
| " I
B W
I -
l - - ¥ g * . / i A G 4 , % 7 E / £ i & i m"u',

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETC

NE 1/4 SEC 26, TWP 3, RGE 29, W4 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: AUGUST 24, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0-134

August 24, 2018  N:\Subdivision\2015\2015~0-134.dwg




SW55 | SB35 5294 SW36

TITLTTRIKKS
PRRRIRIKKS

! REMAINDER OF TITLE

'| IN NE26 3-29—4
60.54+ha

/ (149.58+Ac)

NW26 3-29-4
NW25 3-29-4

SW26 | SE26 3-29-4 SW25

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
NE 1/4 SEC 26, TWP 3, RGE 29, W4 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: AUGUST 24, 2015
FILE No: 2015-0-134

Wi

August 24, 2015 N:\Subdivision\ 2015\ 2015-0~134.dwg




“

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
NE 1/4 SEC 26, TWP 3, RGE 29, W4 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: AUGUST 24, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0-134

| 'OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

0  Motres 100 200 300 400

August 015  N:\Subdivision\ 2015\ 2015-0—134.dwg AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2012 ||




Package #3
3105 - 10" Avenue Norm
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877.329-1387
Fax: (403) 327-6847
OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION E-mail: subdivision@orrsc.com

Website: WWW.OIrsc.com

DRAFT RESOLUTION

Our File: 2015-0-141 September 29, 2015

Wendy Kay

Chief Administrative Officer
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1W0

Dear Ms. Kay:

RE: Lot 1, Block 2, Plan 0614685 in NE1/4 18-7-2-W5M and the SE1/4 19-7-2-W5M / M.D.
of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from the Livingstone Range School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, Altalink, AB Health
Services, AB Agriculture, AB Transportation, AESRD — K. Murphy, Historical Resources
Administrator, AER, Wind Power inc., Shell Canada Limited, CPR, and Trouts Unlimited.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please contact this office if you require any further information.

/

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/gk
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2015-0-141

M.D. of Pincher Creek No.9  Agricultural subdivision of Lot 1, Block 2, Plan 0614685 in NE1/4 18-7-
2-W5M and the SE1/4 19-7-2-W5M

THAT the Agricultural subdivision of Lot 1, Block 2, Plan 0614685 in NE1/4 18-7-2-W5M and the SE1/4 19-
7-2-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 121 176 205, 141 036 085), to create a 104.63 acre (42.34 ha) parcel from
a fragmented title of 102.16 acres (41.34 ha) for agricultural use; BE APPROVED subject to the following:

CONDITIONS:

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

REASONS:

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.

The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.21.

The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

4. The subdivision authority, in considering the written submission from Louis Monti, finds that the
concerns are focused on the existing development approvals, issues relevant to Alberta Transportation,
and land use designation, and are therefore outside the parameters of the subdivision policies
pertaining to the proposal.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(b) of the Municipal Government Act,
Reserve is not required.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

(d) MD of Pincher Creek Director of Operations has no issues with this subdivision.

(e) MD of Pincher Creek Emergency Services has no issues with the development as shown.
(fy ATCO Gas has no objections to the proposed subdivision.

(g) Alberta Environment & Parks has no concerns with this proposal.

2015-0-141
Page 1 of 2



(h)} Adjacent landowner Louis Monti submitted the following:

“This perspective comes primarily from an adjoining agriculture land owner point of view and not from
a local residential citizen; however, it is not without a common sense realistic observation.

First of all, it is somewhat difficult to comment on the proposal itself without knowing the essential details
of the full development of the proposal and how it might affect an already very congested area. More
specific... the effects of road access, utility development, water usage etc. Understandably, these
issues will most likely be addressed by the commission.

However, this personal perspective comes from several years of visits and observations.

What we currently have in the Burmis Corridor and specific to the Provincial Weight Scale area at the
intersection of highway 507, highway 3 and the North Burmis Road is a very congested area that
endangers the lives of all people who access this area. This area has a high concentration of signage
including green directional signage, brown informative signage, as well as personal and local signage
that makes it extremely difficult (impossible) to process in such a short period of time let alone to see
through all of the posts that support the signs and to do it while driving on a gradual turn. Additional
challenges include watching for oncoming traffic, watching the turning lanes, and watching for boats
and truck turning into the the weigh scale. Long weekends add still more challenges when drivers pass
on the shoulders, tractor trailers blowing through and, at times, when all four lanes come to an abrupt
stop. Good luck with that mess.

The point of all this description is to point out how complex and dangerous this area already is. This is
a situation, to my thinking, that will likely soon see the intervention of a law firm representing the
interests of a tragedy. Who will be liable?

Essentially, this particular area is a total mess of poor planning, gravel pits, a junk yard of personal
and large industrial vehicles and road side sales.

It reflects the leadership of both local and provincial politicians and our laws that have been
compromised and that have culminated in poor planning practices. You need only open your eyes to
the evidence.

Ladies and gentlemen, whatever the final decision on future development in this area ~ where
conventional thinking is to develop “a balance” between development, conservation and safety, please
make prudent decisions that take into account future generations, the environment as well as public
safety. These latter factors do not have a direct monetary value attach and therefore only attract lip
service support.

I am neither “a granola cruncher” nor a green peace advocate, just a common sense and realistic
person trying to offer an alternative and caution to the “all for profit at all costs” approach to the changes
in our landscape.”

CHAIRMAN DATE

2015-0-141
Page 2 of 2



3105 - 16" Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H S5E8

e ) J ‘ Phone: (403) 329-1344
” " Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387

Fax: (403) 327-6847

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION Emall: subdivision@orrsc.com

Webiite: WWW.Orrsc.com
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND
DATE: September 9, 2015 Date of Receipt: August 24, 2015

TO: Landowner: John & Beverley Krall/Cornelis & Li Timmermans
Agent or Surveyor: Case & Linda Timmermans

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Garry Marchuk, , Livingstone Range
School Division, Holy Spirit RC School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, ATCO
Gas, ATCO Pipelines, AB Health Services, AB Agriculture, AB Transportation, AESRD -
K. Murphy & C. Wojtowicz, Historical Resources Administrator, AER, Wind Power Inc.,
Shell Canada, CPR, Trouts Unlimited

Adjacent Landowners: Duncan & Elizabeth Drain, Louis & Diane Monti, Randy Hilbert
& Linda Ykema, John & Beverly Cervo, Allan & Shirley Kuzyk, William & Shirley Sara,
Freestone Resources Ltd., Douglas & Renee Zur, Kevin Watson, Gregory & Lori
Townsend, Margaret & Joshua Haag, Duncan & Sandra Gano, Harry Dean, Dorothy
Wood, Donna McElligott

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In
accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than
October 6, 2015. (Please quote our File No. 2015-0-141 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2015-0-141
Legal Description: Lot 1, Block 2, Plan 0614685 in NE1/4 18-7-2-W5M and the SE1/4 19-
7-2-W5M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture - A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Agricultural
# of Lots Created: 1 (Boundary Line Adjustment)
Certificate of Title: 121 176 205, 141 036 085
Meeting Date: October 6, 2015

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 104.63 acre (42.34 ha) parcel from a fragmented title
of 102.16 acres (41.34 ha) for agricultural use.

The proposal is to accommodate a consolidation subdivision of that portion of Lot 1 Block 2 Plan
0614685 lying north of road plan 7910481 with the adjacent portion of SE19 7-2 W5. Access to
the lot is presently granted from an existing municipal road plan.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan, Burmis Lundbreck Corridor Area Structure Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The
Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to consider the following when rendering a decision on
this application:

Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

o > N

That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of
the application.

7. That, any conditions of Alberta Culture and Community Spirit, Historical Resources, shall
be met prior to finalization.

RESERVE:

Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(b) of the MGA, as the parcel is
greater than 40 acres and is to be used for agricultural purposes.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




___FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Zoning (as classified under the Land Use Bylaw):

OI /w \\ P/\ ‘T REGION AL S/ HVICES Comn\s/o\‘ Fee Submitted: File No-
P Il ov g 2O S~ g f )
APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION S PLICATION SUBMISSION 7
ate of Receipt: Date Deemed Complete: Acgbftedfty.
RURAL MUNICIPALITY Apg 29) 15
[ >

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Agent {Person Authorized to act on behalf of ReglsteredOwner) ul'l./’l v B e/ %(I\a\ / /
Mailing Address: Bo& {7 Dicmend € l+u : AB. posuicoe TCKOCT O

Telephone: fﬂ é 9/ 77 97Cell Fax:
email:__J 0 h Ne wvkea i @q el «C ey
Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdlwded C ASE L N Déx | immeER mans

mailing Address: __ 3140 GirAnAm RD. Lapysmtie B.C . rostaicode:_ VG & 1CF
Telephone: | © 350 ~ 72 ~JFt8 cell: | -A50 - T4 -4 83¢&  rax: 1- 250~ 722 - 2509
Email: Case v"'immermqnﬁ @ shaw . ca

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

All/part of the M% Section j_g_ Township r‘l' Range _d~ West of 5 Meridian (e.g. SEX 36-1-36-WaM)
Being all/part of: Lot/Unit { Block __ Plan_C e\ (% s

Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: hectares [ < :t acres

Total number of lots to be created: s Size of Lot(s): ___ AN Acikes

Rural Address (if applicable):
f.  Certificate of Title No.(s):

T o

Q. o

o

LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
a. Theland is located in the municipality of M\ D Putened ¢CREGK

b. Isthe land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes E/ No |:]
If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is ROC«-O
c. Is the land situated within 0.8 kilometres (% mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes IE/ No ]

If “yes” the highway is No. Hicuwad =3

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? Yes [ ] No l‘_&}/

If "yes”, state its name

e. s the proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Yes [] No IE/

EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe:
a. Existinguse of theland __ NG Crua T 1A AL, G NS ke fd D
b. Proposed use of the land Afrl\ CALTURAG GRS AR D

Page1o0f2



PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) ROLL-I SG—

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sioughs, creeks, etc.)
NaTiud GRAS - ouiz Smace Powy)
c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) __ SAMD )

d. s this a vacant parcel (void of any buildings or structures})? Yes Q/ No ]

If “no”, describe all buildings and any structures on the fand. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or maved.

e. Isthere a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 0.8 kilometres (% mile)

of the land being subdivided? ves [1  no i
f.  Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [ ] No g/
g. Arethere any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [] No [U~
WATER SERVICES

Describe: '
a. Existing source of water i\! A SL( AN S0 . 7o &a MApocop do ATY\—AC":}J Y q
b. Proposed source of water l\’ A N ‘e - ~ - Ny
SEWER SERVICES

Describe:

a. Existing sewage disposal L) A SUEDIVIS =t TO G ADD D _Jv ADIAQFLNT "q
b. Proposed sewage disposal JQ A

REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

i &3 T N] V’\LU\—LL" hereby certify that
[J tamthe registered owner D/l/am authorized to act an behalf of the register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of
the facts relating to this application for subdivision approval.

/ j
Sig/r% /A‘r_x_\‘/ / }'&V/ - Date: | / 2119

e

RIGHTORENTRY

g
ooy, A’\L’\—L i hereby authorize representatives
of the Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my application for subdivision.

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the Municipal Government Act.

Signature of Registered Owner

Page2o0f2



Lunidbrec

Sty

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH

SE 1/4 SEC 19, TWP 7,RGE2, W5 M &

LOT 1, BLOCK 2, PLAN 0614685

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: AUGUST 28, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0-141




NE1Q 7-2-5

NW19

SE19 V25

GRAVEL,
731234

PT

5E

E19 7-2-%

NE19 7-2-5

5

SW20 7.2-

7

SE19 7-2-5

:‘ SE19 7-2-5 [7e]
(3]
o ~
[

~ &
=
K :' 1| &

o [l !

% (]
—. 0614685 T
"Ny oy
. 2
o S or y)
2
0614685

4 or ) n
2 ~
0614685 |
~
~
z
z

=Nl 0614685
R :
ig ; AN
- | \
i ~
z | =
I -4
I
| - g 1
|
P ‘ 0111040 W17
WS | y 1n
N A ) OTI5 Ng 0611759 S
E o _4 .I i = _
o LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3 O NE18
N SE18 7-2-5 %618 -2 5§'/ 9710740 )

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - EXISTING

SE 1/4 SEC 19, TWP 7,RGE 2, W5 M &

LOT 1, BLOCK 2, PLAN 0614685

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: AUGUST 28, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0-141

)

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

o0

0 Astns 1w 20 00
August 28, 2015  N:\Subdivision\ 2015\ 20180~ 141.dwg




NW19 NE19 7-2-5

SE18 7-2-5

GRAVEL PIT
731234

SUBD V SION
1.00tha(2.47=xAc)
~0 3E CONSO.DATED
WTH SE19 7-2-5
TTLE NO. 121 “76 205
41.34+ha(102.16%Ac) |
/ 4

SWig9 7-2-5

0614685

REMAINDER OF TTLE
IN LOT 1, BLOCK 2
(in two parts)
41.87%ha
(103.46=Ac)

0111040

4

i
L

1
e VA

_ _ =
2 LOT 1 LOT 2 I LoT 3 N
N SE18 7-2-5 /SE"3 =2 5§’/ 9710740 Q

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - PROPOSED

SE1/4SEC 19, TWP 7,RGE2,W5M &

LOT 1, BLOCK 2, PLAN 0614685

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: AUGUST 28, 2015 T w1 ~ i
FILE No: 2015-0-141 Augurt 28, 2015  N:\Subdivislon\2015\2015-0-141.dwg

S/ SW20 /-2-5 \\%

S¥%¥20 7.2 5

MWi) 7-2-5




T

e

Il
WW““W i ‘ 1 Il L
mili il I i

SUBDIVISION SKETCH - PROPOSED
. SE1/4SEC19, TWP 7, RGE2, W5 M &

| LOT 1, BLOCK 2, PLAN 0614685

‘ MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 98

DATE: AUGUST 28, 20156 P A P
FILE NOZ 20150_141 hsguet 28, 015 NASubdivislon\2013\2015-0-141.dwpy




Package #4
3105 - 10" Avenve North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone:  (403) 329-1344
Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387

s SO B 001 Fax: (403) 327-6847
OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION b dison@orrsc.com
DRAFT RESOLUTION
Our File: 2015-0-146 September 29, 2015
Wendy Kay
Chief Administrative Officer
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1WO0
Dear Ms. Kay:
RE: NE1/4 24-8-1-W5M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution
for your Municipality’s decision.

The Subdivision & Development Authority should note that comments have not been received
from the Livingstone Range School Division, TELUS, AltaLink, AB Health Services, AB
Agriculture, AESRD - K. Murphy, Historical Resources Administrator, and AER.

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision.

Please contact this office if you require any further information.

Gavin Scott
Planner

GS/gk
Attachment



RESOLUTION

2015-0-146

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9  Agricultural subdivision of NE1/4 24-8-1-W5M

THAT the Agricultural subdivision of NE1/4 24-8-1-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 961 043 344), to create a
59.77 acre (24.19 ha) parcel from a title of 152.7 acres (61.8 ha) for agricultural use; BE APPROVED

subject to the following:
CONDITIONS:

1.

That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes
shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

REASONS:

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with
both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.

2. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.15.

3. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

INFORMATIVE:

(a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(b) of the Municipal Government Act,
Reserve is not required.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development, Alberta Transportation, and the
Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)

(d) MD of Pincher Creek Director of Operations has no concerns with the subdivision but advises this may
be an opportunity to deal with the small unused road plan.

(e) MD of Pincher Creek Public Works has no concerns.

(f) MD of Pincher Creek Chief of Emergency Services has no concerns.

(9) FortisAlberta has reviewed the plan and determined that no easement is required by FortisAlberta.

FortisAlberta is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The developer can arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision through FortisAlberta. Please have the developer
contact 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for electrical services.

2015-0-146
Page 1 of 2



(h) Chief Mountain Gas Co-op has no objection to the subdivision “as long as our Utility Right of Way
remains on title. Also, that any relocating of lines requested by the owner because of this subdivision
will be at the owners cost. All contracts for gas service will be supplied as needed and at owners cost.
If this subdivision splits a gas contract that serves two homes a new contract will have to be purchased
by the owner.

As a condition of subdivision, we request that a service Agreement be signed by the Applicant prior to
subdivision finalization.”

CHAIRMAN DATE

2015-0-146
Page 2 of 2



3105 - 16" Avenue North
Lethbridge, Alberta T1H 5E8

Phone: {403) 329-1344
‘ ‘ | Toll-Free: 1-877-329-1387
Y - ] L ] . Fax: (403) 327_6847
OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION Emall: subdlvlsion@orrsc.com

www.orrsc.com

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND
DATE: September 10, 2015 Date of Receipt: September 2, /2015

TO: Landowner: Kenneth Maufort
Agent or Surveyor: Thomas C. Penner, A.L.S.

Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Garry Marchuk, Livingstone Range
School Division, TELUS, FortisAlberta, AltaLink, Chief Mountain Gas Co-op Ltd., AB
Health Services, AB Agriculture, AESRD - K. Murphy, Historical Resources
Administrator, AER

Adjacent Landowners: Ron Maufort, Amanda Neale, Ronald & Donna Davis, Tristan
& Nerissa Goodman, Patrick Lagarde, Jan & Amanda Monnissen, Renae & David
Kapalla

Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. In
accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email, fax or mail no later than
September 29, 2015. (Please quote our File No. 2015-0-146 in any correspondence with this office).

File No.: 2015-0-146
Legal Description: NE1/4 24-8-1-W5M
Municipality: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Designation: Agriculture - A
(Zoning)
Existing Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Agricultural
# of Lots Created: 1
Certificate of Title: 961 043 344
Meeting Date: October 6, 2015

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:

The purpose of this application is to create a 59.77 acre (24.19 ha) parcel from a title of 152.7
acres (61.8 ha) for agricultural use.

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of a fragmented quarter section. Access to the
lot is presently granted from an existing developed municipal road allowance.

This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application:

1.

Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.

2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.

3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.

4, Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.

5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be
established prior to finalization of the application.

6. That, any conditions of Alberta Culture and Tourism, Historical Resources, shall be met
prior to finalization.

RESERVE:

Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(b) of the MGA, as the parce! is
greater than 40 acres and is to be used for agricultural purposes.

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.




) /W/ T o
”’” ISTING A
i i Wil il

R i M O it
OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION
RURAL MUNICIPALITY

Date Deemed Complete:

Sept 2 [r5

Name of Agent (Person Authorized to act on behalf of Registered Owner):
Mailing Address: Prown okamura & associates Itd. BOX 655 LETHBRIDGE AB Postal Code: 1 1J 3Z4

Telephone: 403 329-4688 x 29 Cell: Fax: 403 320-9144
Email: thomas@bokamura.com

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: Kenneth Angus Maufort
Mailing Address:  BOX 268 Pincher Creek Postal Code: TOK 1TWO

Telephone: 403-563-2000 Peter Maloff Cell: 403-627-8200
Email: Pmaloff@shaw.ca

Fax:

All/part of the NE % Section 24 Townshlp 8 Range 1 West of 5 Meridian (e.g. SE¥% 36-1-36-W4aM)

a
b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Plan

c. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: 61.8 hectares 152.8 acres
d. Total number of lots to be created: 1 Size of Lot(s): 24.19 ha (89.77 ac)

€. Rural Address (if applicable):

Certificate of Title No.(s): __ 961 043 344

a. Theland is located in the mumupahty of MD of PmCher Creek

b. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes [ No [

If “yes”, the adjoining municipality is

€. lIsthe land situated within 0.8 kilometres (% mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes [] No (]
If “yes” the highway is No.

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? Yes [] No [l

If “yes”, state its name

e. Isthe proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Yes [] No [l

s

Describe:
a. Existing use of the land Agriculture
b. Proposed use of the land Agriculture

Page 1 of 2



W ) I y S A A I i
i ,%/// i [l il tialiadiid i i i gl it

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed)

Rolling

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)

Trees / etc.
c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) unknown
d. Is this a vacant parcel (void of any buildings or structures)? Yes E] No E]

If “no”, describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.
various farm buildings

e. s there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 0.8 kilometres (% mile)
of the land being subdivided? Yes [ ] No [l

f.  Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes |:] No

g. Arethere any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land? Yes [ No

O R

Describe:

Spring

a. Existing source of water

b. Proposed source of water Spring

Describe:
a. Existing sewage disposal Septic Tank & Field
b. Proposed sewage disposal Septic Tank & Field

i
i

za

(BOA File No. 15-12884) hereby certify that

ol

L

[J tam the registered owner [w] 1am authorized to act on behalf of the register owner

n this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of
yTar subdivision approval.

and that the information given
the facts relating to this applicat

Signed:

| hereby authorize representatives
of the Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site
inspection in connection with my application for subdivision.

This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the Municipal Government Act.

Signature of Registered Owner

Page2of 2



TWP 8, RGE 29, W4M

o Y wi
TWP 7, RGE 30, W4M fWP 7, RGE 20, Wam

LS A i

i, \ ‘\‘\\ .' QEitr;ctihe, y v

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
NE 1/4 SEC 24, TWP 8, RGE 1, W5 M
MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 3, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0-146

LI LR EESHINS, BRI
BHEY FLSVELIILA VS LIR30

ERVICES COMMISSION
September 04, 2015 N:\SubdMOlon\ZOI 5\2015-0-1 48.dwg




sw25 SE25 B-1-5 \\ SE25 8-1-5 | <01 28
ROADWAY 7803Q 8304

LSD16-21
8-30-4

PROPOSED
LOT 1,
BLOCK 1
24.19+ha

(59.77%Ac)

Poys

I REMAINDZR OF
I TITLE IN

I NE24 8—1-5
I 37.64 +ha
! (93.01+Ac)

2220

NW24 8 1-5

LSD9-21
8-30—-4

.% |
d
i
4
=

— — e S e S T S el e S e e G e AR G SN G G S S GHED B WA a

Sw24 W'WWWWW; E:S

8-1-5 | SE24 8-1-5 |

SUBDIVISION SKETCH

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 15-12884

NE 1/4 SEC 24, TWP 8, RGE 1, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 3, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0-146

Septembar 04, 2014 N:\Subdivision\ 20154 2015-0~146.dwg




HHNHHHHWW
in

SUBDIVISION SKETCH

See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 1 5-12884

NE 1/4 SEC 24, TWP 8, RGE 1, W5 M

MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: SEPTEMBER 3, 2015

FILE No: 2015-0-146

'OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

0 Mstres 100 200 300 400
September 04, 2015 N:\Subdivision\ 2015\ 201 5-0-146.dwg

T —

AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2012 J




0005:1 STV seuued ) e gn
1veeZL~GL
ONIMVNA Fvas
+88Z1~G1 aor &3 O3HOEHD i iimn miim
me ¢\_.w& SUIBIUSD pus
S1/0Z onv  31va b HEYHT SIAOHESY st peacsdds eq o) uolod

DL 'SEPUSIST "sALG POYDIS big 1d 3AUVINGL

ssofsaung Sussssjoly
‘Pl sajeroosse B eInuiexqo umoaq

AE HOBIAE

W
[

‘00 UTLLVD L0S

\ S—1-8-¥Z 035 ¥/1°3'S |
3 7 - v
N — £402¢ €40 186 7

N 4

4
-y

#2

S—L-8—+Z '03S ¥/1°IN

= z
N =

N~
- £
@ 0
O m
* 0 ZZLL NVId QvON . (2]
s )
_ T
(o]

o
hr (2 2288) ]
o) By 61'%7 -
| L J0078 |
» o3 o

INIANHIAD o o v o 0 1 0 0 om0 om0 70 o o s o 2 v

N 3
&
9 [}
E .
S )
= Y
(23 Ay k
m Y
] Y
L = <30NVMOTIV_avod ANIANYIAO wm e ot s o ot it e i om0 | '‘AH OZL5 NvId_QvON_~]
‘0 £08. NVId QvOy —\

S~1—-8—-6Z "03S ¥/13'S




